Minutes CCMA Meeting Thursday, May 5, 2011 - 8:30 am; Lighthouse Mission Next Meeting is Thursday, June 2, 2011 at 8:30 am.

God blessed us to be able to gather together in Christ this day. Alan Brockmeier led us in our opening prayer and we enjoyed our breakfast and gracious hospitality of the Lighthouse Mission.

Introductions were made.

Present: Guest Presenter: Gary Logsdon. Don Reid, Jamie Pitts, Michael Tenorio, Dick Ross, Alan Brockmeier, Scott Seymour, Alan McAlister, Gerald Woods, Terry Myers, Jim Kelly, Steve Reshetar, Geri and Richard Gomez, Sabrina Farmer, David Stevens, Dale Moore, David Lombrana, Tammy Garner, Roy Martin, Bruce Kirby, Jason Swann, Scott Blazek, Shirley Rollinson, John Rollinson, Bonita Knox.

Thank you to Alan McAlister for our Scripture Meditation on Matthew 11 and the alternative to discouragement and the encouragement, in all things to give praise to God who is sovereign and in control.

Minutes were approved.

Treasurer's Report: Jim informed us that we have \$1115.82 in our treasury. We received \$343.00 in offerings from our Community Good Friday Service. From the Good Friday Offerings, it was moved, seconded and approved to split by rounding up to \$100.00 each, and to give \$100.00 each to Matt 25, Lighthouse Mission, Salvation Army and the Pregnancy Resource Center. The Ad from Clovis News Journal for the National Day of Prayer is to be paid.

Task Force Report:

Sabrina Farmer gave updates for Today is NATIONAL DAY OF PRAYER. Noon at the Courthouse.

Habitat for Humanity. Each church is encouraged to sign up for emails from Habitat for Humanity and to form teams that can volunteer on Saturdays to pray, build, provide lunch, clean up and to give from our financial resources. Contact Mike Madsen if you have questions. Contact Mike: 762-1914 email: <u>mdmadsen@suddenlink.net</u>. The build is expected to start mid June at Manana and Tucker.

Our Guest Presentation was from Gary Logsdon regarding VistaCare Hospice. Mr. Logston provided information on care and resources available for families throughout the community through VistaCare Hospice. There were several people who shared the caring hearts of VistaCare Hospice including the spiritual care of families. VistaCare is located at 2708 N. Prince St. And can be reached at 762-7067.

Announcements:

CITY-WIDE Prayer Meeting will be **Tuesday, May 10** at Matt 25 (1200 N. Thornton) at 7:00 pm. Main door entrance. We are all encouraged to pray for rain.

Shirley Rollinson reminded us of the summer and fall series of religion courses through ENMU. Hebrew, Greek, and Latin are offered and Old and New Testament classes. All are welcome to now sign up for the summer classes. Michael Tenorio closed our time in prayer.

Faithfully submitted, Bonita Knox

A Note from the Secretary: Each month, for your announcements, write down your information to be shared, and give to Bonita. This helps with accuracy and contact information. Be sure to double check the emailed minutes to make any corrections/clarifications quickly. Thank you